Rochester, N. T.

WHERE THE REAL PROPERTY AND THE REAL PROPERT

COURIER-JOURNAL, THURSDAY, OCTOBER 27, 1949

St. Peter & Paul Parish, 'Mother Church Of Elmira,' Marks 100th Jubilee

One hundred years of Catholicism in Chemung Valley, cradled and nurtured by hardy pioneer first settlers and climated in Elmira's seven Catholic churches of today, will be marked at Centenary Ceremonies Sunday in the "Mother" Church" of SS. Peter & Paul, with the Rev. William J. Naughton, pastor, celebrating the Jubilee Mass.

Twelve pastors and 32 assistants served the first church in the Elmira township during its century-long history, which dates back beyond the City of Elimira itself to what was called the Village of Newtown.

Woven into the pattern of its long record are the struggles of the early Catholics of German and Irish descent who pioneered the parish, the establishment of Elmira's first Catholic school, the partial burning of the church by fire, and damage by a flooded Chemung River.

The present SS. Peter & Paul Church, a Gothic edifice on the property at East Market and High Streets, is only a few years younger than the parish itself. Its cornerstone was laid on Sept. 8, 1854, and it was dedicated by Bishop Timon of Buffalo on July 19, 1857.

Famed among the pastors of the "Mother Church" were the Rt. Rev. Msgr. John J. Lee, V.F., who guided its destiny for 29 years from 1916 to 1945, and the Rev. John C. Long, who completed a 20-year pastorate in 1916.

It was during the pastorate of Monsignor Lee, who died in 1945 after 51 years in the priesthood, that the beautiful marble altar in SS. Peter & Paul's Church, considered without equal in the area, was donated. Imported from Italy by Thomas B. Fitzgerald as a memorial to his wife and son, it was consecrated in 1924. The body of the Rev. John O'Boyle, who lost his life in the construction of the church, is interred beneath the altar.

KNOWN HISTORY of the folding and sustained injuries Chemung Valley dates back some from which he died in 1856. 330 years, when Stephen Brule, from the Colony of New France. was reported to have journeyed. through the area in company with some Huron Indians. But it was not until 1786 that the white man made a permanent settlement in the section.

Newtown dates from 1792, and in 1908 the township took the name of Elmira. The City of Elmira was established in 1864 - 16 years after the foundation of SS. Peter & Paul parish.

Earliest recorded accedate of the area tell of the journeys horseback of a German uit missionary, the Rev. James Pellenis, who came in 1787 to minister to the spiritusl mode of Catholic settlers in their homes. Inter visits are ascribed to amother Jesuit from Baltimore, Father Dil-

Historical accounts also tell of to the religious needs of men in the celebration of Mass in the a rebel camp in Elmira. section about 1225 by the Rev. Patrick O'Flynn,

CATROLICS IN , the Elmira area were considered "a mission" of the Binghamton parish, in the New York Diocese, in the years preceding astablishment of the ther Bede's five-year pasterais Buffalo Discasse in 2847. In 1834. Matthew Laffin and Michael Biggs sent to Auburn for the Rev. Francis O'Doziaghus to bep tize their children. For several [†]

Appointed in 1857 to succeed Father O'Boyle as pastor was Geneva. He completed coastruction of the church, which was dedicated July 19, 1857, by Bishop Timon. No relics being available, the Binhop opened his pectoral cross, removed some relics and pinced them in the altar stone. The stone from the old altar is today in the albar of the Sisters' chapel.

Fither O'Flaherty was transferred to Rochester in 1861, and was succeeded by the Rev. Martin Kavanaugh of Seneca Falls It was during his pastorate that the SS. Peter & Paul Benevolent Association, which still exists, was organized by John Byrne, John Matthewa, Christopher Gill and James Moonan.

DURENG THE Civil War period Father Kavanaugh ministered

It was in the same year that Eather Kavansugh was transferred to Seneca Falls, to be succeeded by an Irish-born, Caasdian . educated priest samed Father Peter Bede. Faanded with his death in 1.578. For a time the parish was administered by Rather John J. Bloomer and Faller Wells.

Next came the relatively shot

was from church revenue.

Kren more pilde was expressed by the paster in the spiritual report, which included \$0,000 Moty Communicano, 122 bastions, is converse and 217 chlidren in the school.

In 1948 the altar steps and NEW CTOM AL THE BOX OF TH

Toliowiar his ordination he

Jubilee Parish Identified With Catholic Education

Catholic aducation in Chnins is closely associated with its pastors and paralsioners of the juisles parish, 33 Peter and Paul Church.

During the philorates of Father 'O'Faherty' (1987-1981), Blabop Tirson of Bullaho sent a group of Sisters of Churty from Contaillichtory to One parish to teach. They misblanes a anall melect school is a frame building on the corner of High and Market Streets

BRAUSE THEY WAS NOT elsewhere, the Matters were recalled a short time laber. The WHEN KIMPLA MOUTH school, however, will continued by lay teachers, among whom the names of J. J. O'Conner and Mias Cummings are tempenumber of pupils at the Act ency decreased. In in 1955 the regret of many a rebered.

In 1995 Blahom Timon sent the regret at many some Sisters of Mary is the pupil in Kimins the a withdraws ay their a school. Slater Clawr was the Lockport, when Arat principal. Stantos region-bered frylude Mother Teresa and Staters Regins, Countys.

Antonia, Camilla and Bertha Fram. 1847 to 1877, M. Peter and Proj Mahai weat the only Calbale school is Minim. It was called "an amather public school," and the Maked same and the malaries of the Sintern. This promite interest in American whe MAR Chilles iside Elmira

View of the recently remodeled interior of 88. Peter & Paul Church, Minlim. ing the Spring, he again was of the appointment of the Rev.

Rockanier.

op Keersey oo

Poter O'Donoghue of Addison. Father O'Donoghue's senisiont, the Rev. Louis A. Benith, erganized the Father Matthews funeral Mass. Temperance Society.

In 1891 Father O'Donoghue was replaced by the Rev. Nicholas Gibbons. During his five-year stay Father Gibbons installed a new furnace, new lights, of Rochester, he attended Corpus a new sacristy and new sidea new sacristy and new side-walks, and brought the church pared for the pristhood in St. treasury from indebtedness of \$6,000 to a surplus of \$1,000. He was transferred to a pastorate in Niagara Falls. rdril Rochester.

APPOINTED PASTOR in Feb-1896, was the Rev. Jo

ous years, but that no money ized, and he died at the had been borrowed. Some \$10,ago at \$1 am July 16, 1946. 000 was taken from the expital funde, \$5,400 came from gifts and legacies, and the remainder

THE PRESENT paster the Rev. William J. Naughten, was appointed by **Bishop Marney on** July **19, 1965. Sop of the late** Mr. and Mrs. Mighael Naughton.

Andrew's and St. Bernard's Sem- Communion rall were reset, work instine. He was ordained June on the towers was finlaned and 11, 1997, In St. Patrick's Cathe- a new church roof completed. A

main door was crected.

CONTRACTOR

FRED M. BOTTCHER & SG

har

In 1845 Owen O'Hanlon gave to Bishop Hughes of New York a ish into a temperance society parcel of land fronting 51 feet on under the patronage of St Stanis now Market Street.

With establishment of the vil)e Buffalo Diocese in 1847, the Rev. John Sheridan, former nastor in Binghamiton, was anpointed first resident pastor in Elmira. During 1948 Father Sheridan, analated by Trustees Mark Cummings, John Kayanaugh, Michael Conley and Thomas Mahoney, completed the first SS. Peter & Paul Church building.

In 1850 Father Sheridan was Cuppingham." succeeded by the Rev. John | O'Bovie. Before he left Father Sheridan purchased additional land on the northwest corner of Market and High Streets.

DISSATISFIED WITH the hurriedly - constructed brick church. Father O'Boyle began construction of the present edi fice in 1854. During its erection Father O'Boyle, while overseeing the work, fell from a high scal-



THE LATE RT. REV. MSGR. JOHN J. LEE Monsignor Lee's 29-year pastorate (1918-1945) at 56. Peter 2 Paul Church will be recalled during centenary ceremonics.

pasjorate of the Rev. Francis came from Auburn for baptisms, Clarke, appointed in 1871. A pastor of Holy Name Church in C. Long, a native of Owego and strong advocate of temperance. Buffalo He labored for 20 years he organized the boys of the par in his Elmira parish.

In 1897, by papel resortpt of High Street and 125 feet on what islaus. He was transferred in Pope Leo XIII, the counties of 1873 by Bishop Ryan to Hornells Chemung, Schuyler, Steuben and Tioga were transferred from the Diocese of Buffalo to FBOM 1873 to 1889 the pastor the Diocese of Rochester under was the beloved "Father Tom"

Bishop Bernard J. McQuaid. Cumningham. He succeeded in Father Long remained as pasremoving the \$11,000 debt, and tor until his death, which came commanded the respect of both in 1916 just one week after the Catholics and Protestants of the celebration of his 40th annivercommunity. At the time of his sary as a priest. Bishop Thomdeath, a leading banker of the ns F. Hickey celebrated the fucity is reported as stating: "There neral Mass, attended by some is no man living I would trust 00 priceta.

without security except Father After a few months administration of the parish by the Rev. The last three years of Fa-Edward Lyons, Father Lee, pas other activilies have marked the a new rectory. ther Cumningham's life were tor of St. Mary of the Lake spiritual and material life of the spent as an invalid. Of great Church, Watkins, was appointed parish. assistance to him was the Bey. John J. Gleason, whom the Dastor. parishioners sought to have ap-A NATIVE OF Rexville, Suru- gurated a series of novenas in

pointed as pastor after Father ben County, Father Lee had pre- honor of Mother Cabrini which Cunniagham's death. Bishop Byan, however, considered Father Glesson too young - he was 10 years of age - and in 1880 announcement was made

pared for the priesthood in Balti- have continued each year. He more, at Niagara University and opened a new kindergarten. the Seminary of Our Lady of the Under his leadership the pariah-Angels, Niagara. Ordained May ioners consistently ; oversub-19, 1894, he served for two years scribed their quotas on diocesan at St. Stephen's Church, Buffalo, financial needs. before being sent to St. Patrick's Then came the delure! -- on in Elmira as assistant. Three May 28, 1946. The Cheming years later he was named pastor River burst over its basks at Watkins. and dilices and surged its mud-

Father Lee found his Elmira dy waters over great areas of church in need of repair, owing the city. Its finod crest noundto a fire which had occurred uned over the pews of 55. Peler der Father Long. He undertook & Paul Church, and inundated redecoration and improvement the school rectory and conby installing a new heating system, a new lighting system, a ook's Baseltal. new floor, new pews, and an additional vestry.

Over the 29 years of his fied Eimira Catholicism. Priests, busy pastorate, Father Lee's puns and parishioners rolled up leadership in the community their sleeves, scrubbed, cleaned had not gone unnoticed. In and scrubbed again. Collections December, 1932, he was raised were started throughout the city. to the rank of Monsigner by Everyone joined in with great decree of Pope Plus XI, and good will in rehabilitating the was-mamed dean of the Elmira old church and hosiptal. Deamery — an office he held until his death,

WORK WAS BEGUN on new church windows. Those in the The parish showed great progtranscept were repaired, and the ess during Monsignor Lee's paswindows representing St. Pattorate, with a large increase in rick and St. Brigid, which had communicants and the formation been in the sacristy, were moved of several church societies. into the sinclusry. The school CELEBRATION OF MORIALSO Was reconditioned. Father ignor Lee's 50th anniversary of NaurMon annousced that five of rdination in May 1944 was sad the new windows had been do dened by the beloved priest's mated, and the parishioners preliness. Bistop Kearney came sented a new monstrance.

from Rochester for the jublice During 147 parish activities increased. The Holy Name So-Mass, celebrated by the Rev. Jerome P. O'Mara, amistant pasclety solded membership, the tor. A spiritual bouquet was prewomen organized the Immacu-late Heart Society and the Young ented the pistor by Elmira Council, Knights of Columbus. People's Sodelity flourished. In his financial report of January, 1948, Father Naughton disclosed In Pelevary 1945 Monolgan Lee was back in St. Joseph's that \$34,000 had, been spent of Hospital with recurring Illness. After intermitient illnam dar. improvements in the two weyl

THIS YEAR much additions of Holy Romary Church, Rechimprovement has progressed, ester. In July 1912 he was The walls of the church, timesamed to the stall of St. Bernworn and flood-damaged, were ard's Semianzy by the late week. Complete redecoration of the church interior was under-Bishop John F. O'Hern, He terved as proteiner and protaken, and finished in June. curator of the Seminary until Father Naughton's hope to cahis appointment to Einits. No tablish a physical education and continued all through his years

recreation program for the chill. dren and young people of the parish also bore fruit in the spst St. Bernard's to anold at Noty Bonary Church on weekends, and is widely imagent in pointment of Walter Bolley, who grew up in the parish, as physi-Father Naughton's pastorate cal director. He is carrying out

has witnessed much activity at an extensive program for vari-SS. Peter & Paul Church. Spe. ous age groups.

At present the old school becial devotions, food and clothing drives for Europe, food showers hind the church is being form for the convent. Masses for the down to be replaced by a new boys of the parish who died in convent for the school sisters. World War II -- these and many Future plans call for erection of

Thus is Falker Naughton carrying out the century-old tradition of material and apin IN 1946 Father Naughton inaulius progress in Elmira's "Mother Church." Truly much has happened since a Jesuit priest rode his horne into the valley in 1787, 58. l'eler & Paul Church and parishioners enter their second century with the licet wishes not only of their Emira seighbors but of the entire Rochester Diocese.

> 32 Assistants Served Parish Thirty-two priests are listed

imong assistants of \$5. Peter went, an well an nearby St. Josand Paul Church, Elmira, sur-ing the 100 years of its existence as a parish. They include: There followed a saga of charity and courage which has typi-

The Rerected Fallers Therman Considerations (1988), Purcell (1984), McDannell (1988), Hopkins (1987), Janac Bendy (1808), Michael Canningham (1874), John J, Gienson (1883), James C. Cais, Louis A. Sestit (1980), Tyne (1101).

From 1805 to 1916: The Reverend Falkerr John E. Casey, John A. Mater, F. J. Sullivas, Arthur Scotts, Joseph The Reverend Tathers Rdward Lyons (1916-23), Lenter Mergan (1924/25), Nerbert Starmer (1925/27), Raymond Tane ((St7.30), Francis Reilly (1998-22), Duniel McCarlby (1992-36), John G. Maxwell (1992-36) Const C. Jurison (1992-37), France E. Turner (1997-31), Frank E. North (1997-31), William E. Catver (1995-31), Frank Winsten (1987-E P. O'Mara (1944)

Callen (1943-45) 2 Mertel (1914

Painting and Decorating

CHURCHES - INSTITUTIO

INDUSTRIAL --- RESIDENTIAL

ALL THE CANOD OF ANY UT IN



.

9619969